



Marbury and District Parish Council
Annual Parish Meeting Marbury Village Hall
20th May 2024 7.00pm

Present: Councillor Joe Briggs (Chair), Councillor, Councillor R Perry, Councillor M Turnbull, Councillor P Shakeshaft and Councillor F Wilson (Vice Chair).

Also Present: Councillor L Jones - Vice-Chair to Wrenbury Parish Council.

1. **Apologies** were received from Councillor John David, Councillor J Makin and T Leese.
2. **Declarations of interest.** There were no declarations of interest.
3. **Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting** that took place on 22nd May 2023 were APPROVED and AGREED by Councillors.

4. Introduction

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and summarised the following actions and activities that had been taken throughout the year. As follows:

- Acknowledgement of the New County Councillor - Councillor J Pearson.
- That the issues regarding the Bank Account signatories have been resolved.
- The Parish Council have obtained football posts from Wrenbury Community Council 2024 which will be positioned in the Playing field behind the Village hall.
- The Parish experienced and dealt with issues regarding pollution during the year.
- The Badgers have been dealt with (which has taken 9 years to accomplish).
- The Parish Council has purchased a Tommy Statue.
- Thanked the Village Hall for the lunches that they have organised throughout the year.
- Recognised Cllr T Leese with the success of the formation of the girls football Club.

- The Parish Council applied for a Kings Portrait and this is now displayed in the Village Hall.
- Reverend Veronica Green was thanked for all of her support throughout the year.
- There have been issues regarding floods within the Parish which the Parish Council has acted on behalf of the residents accordingly.

5. Reports from representatives of Village organisations

- **Village Hall** - Councillor M Turnbull read out a brief summary regarding what had taken place at Marbury Village Hall over the last twelve months.
- **Women's Institute** -The Clerk read a brief update report received from the Women's Institute to everyone at the meeting.

6. Appointment to Outside Bodies

- Councillor M Turnbull will continue as a representative at the Village Hall Committee.
- Councillor M Turnbull and T Leese will be representatives for the Police cluster meetings.
- Councillor J Briggs will continue to be a representative on the Whitchurch Cemetery board. Representative support will also be provided by Councillors P Shakeshaft and F Wilson.
- Councillor J David to continue on the Pan Parish Highways Committee.

Finished 8.01pm